
Dawson, Pamela 

8/9/2010 3:22:34 PM
'zango@zimmerlucas.com' (zango@zimmerlucas.com); Law CPUC Cases 
(/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=MAILING LISTS/CN=LIST 
ALIASES/CN=LAW CPUC CASES); Lee, Anthea
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AGL9); Chan, Kathy 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=K1CH); McMahon, Allie 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=A2MX); Fraser, Bruce 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BPF2); RegRelCPUCCases 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RegRelCPUCCases); Crain, Kasia 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=KMSn); 'cpuccases@pge.com' 
(cpuccases@pge.com); Coyne, Keith
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KBC2); Cherry, Brian K 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); Woo, Shirley A 
(Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SAWO); Rohde, Lauren 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=LDRi); Walker, Marilyn (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MRW4); 'txb@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(txb@cpuc.ca.gov); Golden, Patrick (Law)
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=PGG4); Shefler, Deborah 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DSS8); 'dfb@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(dfb@cpuc.ca.gov); 'bkb@cpuc.ca.gov' (bkb@cpuc.ca.gov); 'cjb@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(cjb@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: A10 03 014,, PG&E Application

ALL PARTIES OF RECORD IN A. 10-03-014, A. 09-02-022, A. 10-02-028 AND A. 09-12-020:

Attached is:

APPLICATION OF PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

AND

NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF APPLICATION OF PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

TO DEFER CONSIDERATION OF DEFAULT RESIDENTIAL TIME-VARIANT PRICING UNTIL ITS

NEXT GENERAL RATE CASE PHASE 2 PROCEEDING, OR IN THE ALTERNATIVE

FOR APPROVAL OF ITS PROPOSAL FOR DEFAULT RESIDENTIAL TIME-VARIANT

PRICING AND FOR RECOVERY OF INCREMENTAL EXPENDITURES

REQUIRED FOR IMPLEMENTATION
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in PDF format, which was filed on August 9, 2010, with the California Public Utilities Commission in 
Docket Office.

For your convenience, attached is the link to PG&E's Testimony in this proceeding.

https://www.pge.com/requlation/DefaultResidentialRatePrograms/Testimony/PGE/2010;
01 .pdf

Pamela J. Dawson, on behalf of
SHIRLEY A. WOO
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

If you have any difficulty opening the attachment(s), please notify Pamela J. Dawson, tel (415) 973­
2119, fax (415) 973-0516, PJD3@pge.com

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are being served. 
The service list has been split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid rejection by CPUC and other e-mail 
servers.

Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service list for docket no. A10 
03 014. If you would no longer like to receive documents regarding this docket, please contact the 
CPUC Process Office directly via email at Process_Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by phone at 415-703-2021 
to remove yourself from the official service list.
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